. -

Division of Corpofations

Q@O '73

E cctronlc Fxlmg Cover Sheet

Note. Please prhtt this page and use it as a cover sheet. Type the fax audit number
(shown below) on Lhe top and bottom of all pages of the document.

(((H12000093667 3)))

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|III||I||I I||||I»I|||II I IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIl||I|I|IIII||IIl||Il|II||II|

H120000936673ABCY

Note DO NQT hit the REFRESH/RELOAD button on your browser from this page.
Domg so will generate another cover sheet..

)
. To: . _ Pwn
: Division of Corporations - ﬁ:gg
Fax Number : (B50)617-6383 =0
=m
. . ) Y vt
From: - : : i::>'
- Account Name. : GREENSPOON MARDER, P.A. rt;?'f
Account Number : 076064003722 ey
FPhone : (888)491-1120 ‘n"‘
Fax Number : (954)343-6862 —on
: : o
- 2=

=

**Enter the emaii address for this business entity to be used for’ fEture_

annual report mailings, Enter only one email address please L3 2

" .Em.a:l.l Address: Iaﬂk\idi@aﬂ\ Arom

D70

FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY CO.
ProCare Medical Management LLC

T T ——
ICertlﬁcd Copy - "

|Page Count
Estimated Charge $1§0.00

Electronic FilingMenu  Corporatc FilingMenu =~ Help

Page 10f 1

98 W Hd 01 ¥d¥ 2102
BRERER

B ook AR 13202

" https://efile.sunbiz.org/scripts/efilcovr.exe

4/10/2012



o -

Tadlock, Brenda

From: Mark Somerstein <mark.somerstein@gmlaw.com>
Sent: . . ‘Friday, April 13, 2012 3:03 PM

To: ' Tadlock, Brenda

Cc: Barry Stark

Subject: FW: ProCare Medical (Articles) - Filing w/ DOS 4/13/12
Attachments: 1641_001.pdf

Ms. Tadlock, thank you for speaking to me... as | advised, the owner of ProCare Medical Management, Inc (one of the
members of ProCare Medical Management, LLC) has authorized the use of the name PreCare Medical Management,
LLC...per your request, | am reattaching the incorporation documents...should you need anything further please email
me or call me, thank you

GreenspoonMarder

AITORNEYS A 1AW

Mark K. Somerstein

Shareholder

Greenspoon Marder, P.A.

200 E. Broward Boulevard, 15th Floor
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-527-2415

mark.somerstein@gmlaw.com

Please note my email address has changed.

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and
confidential. Tt is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have

received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice
contained in this written or electronic communication, including any attachments or
enclosures, is not intended or written to be used and it

cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax penalties
that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.S. Federal taxing
authority or agency or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

A pertion of our practice involves the collection of debt and any informatien you provide
will be usged for that purpose if we are attempting to collect a debt from you.
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LYABILITY COMPANY

b b s s B iy e i e e

ARTICLE - Namg: -
" The name of the Limited Llability Company is:

ProCare Medical Management LLC

(Must end with fie words “Limited Liahility Company, “L.L.C.,” or “LLC.™)

ARTICLE IT - Address: .
‘The mailing address and street address of the pnn01pal offics of the Limited Liability Company is:

Prineipal Office &dg!x_gg; ] " Mailing Addvess:
: 2663 Birch Terrace
Davip, FL 333301331

i 2663 Blrch Terrace ‘ o
Davle FL_ 33330-1331 ' avig, Lo
ARTICLE HI - Registered Agent, Reglstered Office, & Registered Agent's Slgnatm'e‘ I~ :
(Thw Limiced Liabllity Campany cannot serve as i owa Reglsterod Agent, Youmust doaignate an indlividugl eranother 320 yop, S
business entity with an sctive Floridarealsu'uuon .} ) I:E f_f'r o -r'
D 2
The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent are; @ __z(: S ——
Krystal Diaz L MNo. . j
: : o
. Name ha S A R )
' - - )
2663 Birch Terrace: T s = O
Florida street addsess (P.O, Box NOT, scosptable} g R

Davie - 333301331 .
Clhty, State, and Zip -

Having been named as rsgi.sf-ered agent and fo accept service of process for the above stated limited
iability company at the place destgnated in this certificate, I hereby accept ihe appointment as

. registered agent and agree to act In this capacity. Ifirther agree ta comply with the provisions of all

" statutes relating to the proper and compiata performance of my duttes, and I am familiar with ana‘
accept the obligations of my position as regisiered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.8..

Ptk Lt

Refistered Agent's §

(CONTINUED)
Pagelof2 R .
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. ARTICLE IV- Manager(s) or Managing Member(s):
" The name and address of sach Manager or Managing Member is as follGWS' )

Zifle: ' Neme and Addyess:
"MGR" = Manager : ' '
"MGRM" = Managmg Member -
MGRM Krystal Diaz
. 2663 Birch Termace

Davlg, FL, 53330-13a1

T (Use attachment if necessary)

'ARTICLE V: Effective dats, if other than the date of flling: - . (OPTIONAL)

(If an effective date is listed, the date must be specifie and cannof be more than five business days prior
to or 90 days after the date of nllng)

gngump_ SIGNATURE:

lgmtuz ofa member orno a}dhorlud vepresentative of a member,

. {In sccordancs with su:ﬁen 608.408(3), Floridu Statutes, the exccution of this document
constitutes an affirmation under ¢he penaltios of pcrjury that the facts stated herein are true,
I um awars that any fafso informmtion submitted in & document to the Department of State
constitutes a third degres folony as providéd for in s.817.155, F.8: )
-Krystal Diaz

Typod or privied name of signee

" Blling Fegy:
$125.00 Filing Fee for Artlcles of Drganlutmn and Ded@nﬁon
of Reglstered Agent

* $ 39,00 Certified Copy {Optional)
3 5 00 Cextficate of Status (Optlonal)
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